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The Stillman Valley National Bank

Stillman Valley, lll. 61084

COMPLETE BANKING SERVICES

Regular Savings Accounts
Premium Passbook Savings Accounts
Bank-by-Mail (We Pay Postage)
Savings Certificates
Safe Deposit Boxes
Low-Cost Checking Accounts
Christmas Savings
Travelers Checks

Cashiers Checks

Installment Loans
{Home Improvement, Auto, Appliances, Personal)

Commercial Loans
Agricultural Loans
24-Hour Night Depository
Drive-in Banking

Customer Parking

Your

{Ev!m> "Country Banker”
Since 1882

Member: F.D.1.C.
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... 10 SELL THROUGH
ANYONE BUT A

Teleview”
BROKER"

FULL COLOR,
VIDEO-TAPED
MERCHANDISING i ,
OF FARM PROPERTY. lmmmom—-

Don Hall Real Estate

& Auction Service

Rochelle, Illinois
562-2710

_

Hbud Fuction Service

DAVIS JUNCTION, ILLINOIS

Phone 815/393-4417

Specializing in Rural Property
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NEW PERMANENT SHOW SITE — FORMERLY HELD AT KiNgs

“The Show Of The Year With Old Time Field Demonstrations’’

SPECTACULAR HORSE POWER

AND STEAM POWER THRESHING

GEORGE W. HEDTKE FARM ¢ DAVIS JUNCTION, ILLINOIS

AUGUST 7, 8, 9, 10, 1975

113 Miles South of Rockford, Illinois)
Taka U.5. 51 to lllincis 72, then East 1-1/4 Miles [Approximately 70 Miles West of Chicage on Highway 72)

NUMEROUS ANCIENT FARM MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT IN USE AND ON DISPLAY
{Hedtke's 19th Consecutive Year of Steam Show Activities)

DALY ACTIONI!! MORE DAILY ACTIONII!
* Thrashing with Horses * Baker Fans * Grain Elevating with Horse Pawar
= Steam Power Threshing * Mule Tread Mill * Corn Grinding with Mule Powar
* Evolutions of Plowing * Teetar Tottar Act * Woven Wire Fence Making by Hand
* Steam Power Saw-Mill * Largest Case Steam Thrashing Outfit * Rope Making by Hond — Steam Models
* Wire Tie Straw Baling * Largest Avery Gas Threshing Outfit =N Stati y Gas
* Shingle Milling * Mumerous other Steam and Gas Outfits * Slow Steam Engine Race

PARADE DAILY AT 2:00 P.M. % CONCESSION STANDS — RIDES WOUTDOOR CHURCH SERVICE — 9:00 A.M. AUG.10
OGLE COUNTY FREEDOM BELL FLOAT ¥ THRESHING BEE QUEEN'S FLOAT ON SUNDAY ¥ ANTIQUE DISPLAYS

LADIES HOBBIES — HANDICRAFTS — SOUVENIRS — FILM — STEAM ENGINE BUTTONS
DEMONSTRATIONS DAILY OF: SPINNING WOOL — RUG WEAVING — CANDLE MAKING
SOAP MAKING — WICKER BASKET WEAVING — MOVIES AND SLIDES DAILY 8:30 P.M.

THRESHERMEN STYLE MEALS SERVED DAILY BY MONROE CENTER UNION CHURCH
SANDWICHES — SHORT ORDERS — BEVERAGE — COME HAVE BREAKFAST WITH Us!!

ADMISSION ADULTS: $1.50 — CHILDREN UNDER 12: FREE — FREE PARKING

SPONSORED BY:

NORTH CENTRAL ILLINOIS STEAM POWER SHOW, INC.

George W. Hedtke, Pres., Davis Junction, 1Il. 61020 Emil F. Svanda, Sec -Treas., Davis Junction, 1l ﬁl"z:
Thomas J. Draus. Vice-Pres., Davls Junction, 11l 61020 Jon M. Schwartz, Asst.-5ec.. 1130 6th Ave , Rockford, 111 §110

dtack How

Davis Junction, lll.

Only restaurant written up in Ripley’s

“BELIEVE IT OR NOT”

Only Restaurant Surrounded By Railroads



HOLCOMB FARM CENTER

Holcomb, III. Kings, Il
393-4415 562-6888

Davis Junction, lll.

393-4254
645-2283

GRAIN BUYING AND STORAGE

KENT FEEDS LIQUID PROTEIN
NORTHRUP KING SEEDS 28% NITROGEN
LIQUID FERTILIZER NUTRENA FEED
FRANKLIN WATERERS TEX-0-WIK

DEPENDABLE SPREADING SERVICE
Agricultural Lime Spreading

Dry Fertilizer — Anhydrous Ammonia

Frances J. Henry

Kings, Ill. 393-4569

TIMM'S

B

BULK SPREADING

FEEDS (Hog & Cattle) SPECIALTY FEEDS (Fish & Dog)

SEEDS (Small & Large) FARM CHEMICALS

FERTILIZERS (Bag & Bulk) GRAIN HANDLING
PULL-TYPE SPREADERS

NH3 APPLICATORS
LIQUID NITROGEN SPREADING

Holcomb, lll.

Phone 815/393-4481 or 393-4482



HOLCOMB STATE BANK
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HOLCOMB, ILLINOIS 61043

YOUR 100th ANNIVERSARY YEAR
OUR 83rd YEAR

COME AND SEE US

FOR ALL YOUR BANKING NEEDS

OUR SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE
DURING THE FOLLOWING BANKING HOURS . . .

9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. — Monday through Friday
9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon — Saturday
4:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. — Friday Evening

MEMBER F.D.1.C.

HISTORY OF DAVIS JUNCTION, ILLINOIS
In 1838, Thomas 0. Youngs, his wife, Lydia O'Erien Youngs, and their eignht

children decided to leave Brecksville, Chio and come west to Ogle County as had
sany of thelr Chic acquaintances. Thomas C. Youngs was born in 1790 in Kew Jersey
but 1lived from age 18 in Talbet District, Ontario, Canada until he chose to keep
his American citizenship and returned to fight in the American Army in the War

of 1812, After the war, when he had settled in Cleveland, Chio, he married

Lydia O'Brien of Irish descent of Hichmond, Vermont. They settled in Brecksville,
Ohio and their elght older children were borm there. Bringing six horses, two

wagone and a carriage they started for Illinols coming by way of Chicago, then
a town of about 3,000, Thomas, Sr. and little Thoeas, Jr. rode in the covered

wagon pulled by two white oxen. Mrs. Youngs drove the carriape team; she, their
four daughters and infant son, rode in the carriage and George 18, and Ogden, 16,
rode horses, After 14 days, the family and their possessions arrived at White

Rock Grove, and there purchased of Henry James, a Kentucklan, a claim of several




hundred acres. The land lay partly in what is now White Rock and partly in
Scott Tewnship., There was a log cabin on the portion in the latter townshlip,
now Section 31, with twelve acres broken. This became the home of the Thomas
Youngs family and was the first settlement in Scott Townshlip. For some time

Mr. Younzs went to Beloit, thirty=five miles disiant, for milling purposes,

and to Chicapo for general marketing, while among his experiences were carrying
a revolver in his belt as he plewed his fields and while sleeping in his barn to
protect his stock at night. Mr. Youngs occupled his claim under the claim
pre=cmption laws of Congzress until the land was surveyed and throun on the
market. He acted az bldder or agent for ths settlers and bid in the lirst

tract of land in 1839 when 14 townshies east of the third prircipal meridian
were opened up for sale in the government land offices at Galena, Tllinols.

In 1829, Albert Wilbur of New York, who had gone to Joliet in 1835, removed

to Ogle County ard settled on Section 19 in Scott Township. His travel was by
canal to Buffalo (from Oneida County) to Detroit by Lake Steamer, and to Chica v
by stage, a journey of eleven days. The hotel in which he stopped in Chicago
was a two-story log house which ztood where afterwards the well known Tremont
House accomedated the publle for many years and in later years the Northwestern
Law School was located. The mud on Eandolph Street was so deep in these early
1830"s that planks had to e laid from the stage for the passengers to walk to
the hotel deor. C4lwr carly ceitlers of the Township with the States from which
they came ard ihe sccticns on which they located are listed elsewhere in this
bocklet, Jerenmiah Davis, %ean in Hornelsville, New York, June 2, 1825, came

west ta Milton, Wisc. with his family at age 13. He attended school and the

Acadeny there and was engaged in faraing there when the exciiement of the discovery

of ¢vold In California spread over the country. Starting with four horses,

z coverod wapon and a pony, he and the group of men with whom he travelled, saw and

Lad experiencs with the early struggles incident to ploncer 1ife in the far west.

tehing an everlan] trip west through Iowa, across the plains follewing the Oregon

Trail (which is preserved today as part of a Nationwlde System of Hiking Trails),
there was not a single settlement between Omaha, Nebraska and Salt Lake, Utah.
Mr. Davis teamed up with Levi Knowltor. of Waterleo, Wisc. It tock five months
te accomplish the journey. Their claim was near Georgetown, Calif, in Elderade
County. Working for a year, they had $16,000.00 worth of gold. They returnéed
by way of the Isthnus of Paname on account of robberles across the states, never
leavirg their treasure unguarded. After depositing thelr $8,000 aplece ail the
mint in Philadelphia, they returned teo their Wisconsin homes. Jeremiah Davis
married Jane Goocdrich of Milton Wisc. in April, 1852, When he purchased 320
acres of the land ir this Township on Sectien 23 in 1853, and moved here with
his family in 1859, "there was not a house to be seen from any portion of his
land®, Later Mr, Dmvis added 880 acres ic his original purchase. Driving across
the long portien of Scott Township at this time, one would Tind a great distance
betweer nelghbors as well as the noticeable contrast between that part of the
couniy and those porilonms around Oregon and Mt. Morris because of the absence

of timber and the much more level land around what is now Davis Junction. In
1855, *his prairie which the settlers left until last to be converted into farms
so0ld at 32,50 per acce while in 1878, Mr. Davis' farm of 1,100 acres which he was
ther handling, was valued at $67,000 showing the rapid increase in value when
once the occupation of the land for farming purposes began, For rarkels at Jirst,
it was necessary to drive to Chicago or Beloit. Later, with the setileneni and
developnent of Lane, now Rochelle, and Rockford, marketing problems became lecs
acute, The Davis family moved from Milton, Wisc. to their farm lard in Scolt
Township locating easi of Maple St. te the norih of our village. The larpe,
confortable house accomndated the family ac it grew %o six children . Hany noted
travelers and staiezmen ctopped there; Jeremiah Davis was a member of Illingis
Legislature 1671-1872, Thelr first home urned in Jan. 1870, so the family noved
one mile northwest to the large :ambling house known as the 'Davin Homestead' for

many FULrl.



A stagecoach line was established between Rockford and Rochelle, At first

one trip a week was made each way. Later, on alternate days, the coaches ran
on the east and west sldes of Kilbuck Creek, up and down. The coach drivers
were commissioned by the government to carry the mail to the little postal
stations which were started im connectlion with the scheol houses along the
stage routes. These post offices were gladly welcomed by early settlers who
before that time had
driven to the station
at Lindenwood (called
Lynnville at first)

for the mail for them=
selves and many of their
neighbors. In 1868,
mail was being delivered
once & Week, William

Mushero, Asa Bailey and

later Moses Hopkins

BEACON SCHOOLHOUSE - FOST OFFICE
acted as Postmaster in the Beacom Schoolhouse which was built in the 1850's.

Ira Coonradt was coach driver on the stage line for 15 years. Patrick Malana,
a former Davis Junction reslident, had charge of one of the routes at age 18,

In 1875, with the coming through of the Pacific Rallroad (now known as the
Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Facific), Jeremiah Davis platted a part aleng
the new Railroad, for the town which was named Davis Junction in honor of his
family. The first settlement which had begun around the Beacon School and
Post Office, was discontinued and rapld progress was made in the development
of the little town. Mr. Davis contributed $4000 for the grading of the Pacific
Railroad and also donated the right of way through his property to the Chicago
and Iowa Railroad company which built a twanch line from Rochelle to Rockford.
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DAVIS JUNCTION | - ;/
SeoTT Iwe

Certification was rade by Surveysr Boword A, Graves, May 20, 1875, for the plat
of lard fav the Town of Davis Juaclion Incaled al the Soutneast Quarter of Lhe
Hertheast Quertsr of Seation 22 and the Southwest Quarter of ithe Norihwest
Qua.'t,m; of Sectisan 23, Township 42 forlh of Hange 1 east of the Thimd Prineipz]
Meridian of Ogle Coaniy; swvrveyed and lald out inte blecks, lots, atreefs and
alleys. June 3, 1975, rigratures of Jevosdah sod June Davlis were witneszed by
Daniel M. Letts, Juzstice of the Peacc of the Town of Seot?, Filing of the Plati
for the Town of Tevis Junction was cortified al 2:30 P M., Janc 12, TR75 hy

He P. Lason, Becorder, The stroets were plven names fanmiliar teo the residonls =7
the town, Union and Pacific streets In connection -Hl.l.!.' the rallroad and Cooldrich
and Mabel are Davis Tamily nmmes. The main street has sow been named Jonslion
foad but knewn as Maple streel on the erigieal plat is showe In ald plelures

with maple treez or both sides af the sirect, Somu of the trees, slanted Ly



Jereniah Davis' son, Jeremiah, are still providing shade. Prior to 1875,

J. K. Dentler of White Rock, built the first store building on what is now the

main street of our town. John A, Freeman, Postmaster in 1875 moved the Post Office
from the Beacon building to the Dentler Store. Our picture iz from a 1912 Dgle
County Atlas and Plat Book.

f. H. Woodworth came from New Milford,

built the first dwelling in Davis
Junetion in the northwest cormer,

on the road which came into the
village, at the corner of Lincoln
and Moody streets, and he opened a
Blacksmith shop on the main street,
Joseph Hendall put up a second store
selling drugs, groceries and books.
What i= now in 1975, an Antique Store,

and was known for many years as our

Farmers Supply Store operated by
E. V. Ransford and then Mr. and Mrs, ! ! CRg

Frank Ransfdrﬂ, was a Hardware Store

awned Bllenw nd Seran
by Ellenuood and Scranton, operated  crecr poon oRFIGE - J. K. DENTLER STORE
by P, Brace. Mr. Scale erected & store

building on the zast side of the main street, which was afterwards moved near the
present Hotel site, now known as the Track Inn Restaurant, and remedeled for a hotel
which was owned and operated by I. N. Borden for many years, and sold to Ed Hamer,

a passenger conductor. Moody and Freeman had a lumber business, James Martin

had a stean feed mill with an engine of 40 horse power capable of turning three

runs of stone., Burdick and Wilson were carriage and wagon makers. J. P. Bddy

operated a Meat Mavket. The bullding in which the Post Office is now located,

(fornerly the Atwood Hatchery) was in the early years called the Central Hotel,

was operated by Frank Baton and them Mr. Ryan. Peter Tilten built and conducted
the first Heotel in Davis Junction, known as the Junction House, which was
managed by William Hills.

Charles Speckeen bought

the Junction House in 18973
and it has been the home
of Mras, Walter Richardson
(the fermer Idah Speckeen)
for Bl years at this
writing. In 1877,

Israel Boies, who in 1876

built the first creamery

in the county at Byron,

JUHCTION HOUSE

settled on Section 23,

built and became a director of the Rock River Butter Factory which from August 1,
to Feb, 1, 1878, made and shipped 20,000 pounds of butter., T. H. Baker was
President, G, W. Fraser was the Secretary. The conpany was destroyed by fire

in 1808,
In 1883, the Western fever and desire for new lands struck the tewn., In March,

twenty families with their merchandise, stock and farm equipment departed by
special train for South Dakota, Charles Davis and the Jeremiah Milton Davis
family (sons of Jeremiah Davis), George P. Dentler, Mr, and Mrs. Nelsen Barber
and family, Mr. and Mrs, Charles Richardson and Mr., and Mrs. John Dentler and
family, took up homesteads from the Covernment near Carthege and Mitchell,

S0, Dakota. The alkali water and record breaking blizzard weather aleng with
severe summer storms were too discouraging, so in 1888, rearly all of the

families returned to Ogle County.



THE J. K. DENTLER STORE, also shown on page 6 as the FIRST POST OFFICE, was in
the possession of a line of Dentlers; following J, 8, Dentler, O. 5. Dentler,
and then G. P. Dentler, all sons of J. K. Dentler. F. G. Dentler, grandson of
the Tounder, ran the store from 1903 until 1950. It was dismantled about 1958
and the Davis Junction Fire Station now stands in its place. Both general stores
Wwere full of activity especially during weekend shopping which in these early days
meant the exchange of eggs and butter from the rural homes for grocery items, The

main street was often lined with horses and rigs, the horses patiently waiting

while news of the area and views of world affairs were exchanged. Cur plcture

is from a "tin=type" taken on the main sireei about 90 years ago.

G, P, DENTLER, ELEERT DAVIS AND CHARLIK WOCLWCETH

In 1894, a severe fire destroyed all of the business bulldings, houszes and

barns which had been built or moved in to the village to the east zide of the
main street., In all, nine buildings were razed in the covrse of an aflernoon,

many of which were never rebuilt.
The years 1879 - 1881 marked an exelting time for the residents of Davis Juneotion

for during that time was staged what was known as the "railroad war".

A controversy between the two railroads operating through the town developed
into open combat with the Pacific Railroad attempting to gain possession of the
line over which the Chicago and Iowa Railroad was running into Rockford, and the
latter rallroad attempted to hold their own right of way. For two weeks a real

combat ensued., Carloads of unemployed men from Chicago were transported here to



aid in protecting the property of the Pacific Railread. Finally an injunction
was secured by the Chicago and Iowa company which ended hostlilities, A Unlen
Depot, a well constructed two=story building, was erected by the two

companies in 1882

on the site of the
present depot. Prior
te this time, the
Chicago and Iowa
railroad had vsed as
its depot, a corner
of the Elevator
building which had

been moved in from

Rechelle,

UNION DEPOT

Telegraph operator,

Bill Bagley, lived over this depot, as did Fred Wooster, depot agent in 1004,

who had cne of the first automebiles in Davis Junction. C. M. Mack, who came

to Davis Junction in 1901 as jJoint agent for the railroads, lived over the depot
for a time. MAn inerease in population and general activity of the town occurred
in 1905, when the Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Paul Railroad Company extended their
right of way beyond the Burlington line at Mendota, on intc Central Illinols to
the eoal fields. This village became one of the terminals for what is known as
the Rochelle and Southern branch. The railroad company cxtended its miles of
yards, built more Y's (turntables) for turning trains and constructed a
Roundhouse for storing engines, north of the Elevator. With an increase in
residents, many new homes were built in the east part of the town. With the
elasing of many of the Illinois ceal mines in the 1920's, the greater part of the
activity on the Rochelle and Scuthern branch was discontinued, but the affairs

and business of the town were siill closely intertwined with railread activities.

Inasmuch as Davis
Junction was the

junction of the two
distinct railreads,

and the terminal for

two branch lines of the
Chicago, Milwoukee, and
4, Paul wailvoad, the
Janegville line and the
RGechelle and Ssuthern,
21l passenger trainms were
required to stop. DAVIS JWICTION DEPRCT

For many years, twelve pasnenger trzins traveled to and from Chicape dally ever
this main line sf Milwaukee Road. Over the branch line in Roekford, 11 passenger
trains travelea each way betwesn Davis Junction and Rockford, of whien six each
way traveled through to Rochelle or beyond. Besidee these pazsenper iralnn, rany
main line freight ireirs went throuph each day and many of these stepsd. Tho
atove depot built in the 1900's, with waiting rooms and very pleasant lunch roon,
Interstate Restaurant
known as "the best
aprointed west of
Chicago™, had uniformed
waltresses serving

to travelers from rear
and far. The grounds
surrounding the station
were artistically laid

out with attrmctive

shrubbery and walks of




vitrified brick, long and wide, following the tracks for some distance where

the passengers Would embark on or disembark from their journmeys. The Milwaukes

Company maintalned a coaling and watering service for its through=line trains,
The plants furnished work for a large part of the population. John J. Duhigg,
came from Jeliet, Il. in 1904, served as telegraph operator for about 45 years,
5. B. Wickler retired as railrocad agent in 1962 after 53 years of service. Mr,

Wickler served as train director during the World War.
the village now and scme are not required to stop.

Fewer trains pass through
Five westbound, five east-

bound, two north and two south daily, and motorists are forced to wait at the

railroad crossings when traveling through Davis Junction.

To give an indication

of the number from the area who have been employed by the railroad, the following

is but & partial list.
AGEKRTS
Fred Wooster
C. M. Mack
S. B, Wickler
Dave Crosson
Barry Meyers
CLERKS
Ralph Fraser
Ethel Zuelke
Hazel Fransen
Frances Wickler,relief
Mrs, Bain
Donald Horn

BAGCAGEMEN
S. B. Canpbell

Leon Kuntzelman,Sr.

Cal Kuntzelman
John Collins

H. MecCammond
Dave Sams

Raymond Duhigg
Claude Cummings
Donald Horn

At this writing, 20 are employed.

TELEGRAFPHERS
Bill Bagley
John Shanahan
Sam Baker

Jo J. Duhigg
James Hoye
Fred Kimberking
5. B. Wickler
Fred Wickler
Harry Miller
Ernie Miller
Dale Haller
Bob Carter

Harold Wiskexrchen
EXFRESS

George Bressler
Ed Van Vleet
Fred Holtman
Elmer Van Vleet

John Duhigg
Carl Larson
Leland Tuhigg
Robert Swanson

ENCINEERS
Jack Revere

Wm. Richardson
Sam Hull
Ernest Nagel
Emil Lantz
Jack Edwards

YARDMASTER

Floyd Sowers
Walter Dummer

COKDUCTCR

Edgar Hamer(40 Yrs.)
ROUND HOUSE

William Volsch,Foreman
Albert Velsch

Ed Volsch

Barl White

Elmer Van Vleet
John Brown

Roy Foster

Raymond Duhigg

RIP TRACK

John landstrom, Foreman

Ed Wiley
¥William Cslund
Oscar Heckman
Henry Knott
Leonard Knott
Ed Monahan
Ed Van Vleet
William Foltz
Charles Foltz
Decker
Everett Decher
John E. Duhigg
Menzo Nashold
Manroy
Monrey
Walter Lindsay
Elmer Van Vleet
Julius Nagel, Sr.

COAL SHED
Albert Gibson
William Oslund
Bllsworth Geliger
Joe Alfaro
Charles Hobzon
George Abbott
C. M. Hamer
Georpe Gelger
Forrest Oslund
Elza McConney
Ben McConney
Bi1l Heckman
Clifford Cummings
Wilbur Oslund
LaVerne Oslund

FLAG RAISING CEREMONY AT THE RIP TRACK 1918

M. J+ Jones
James Wetherell
Fred Wetherell
Fred Staples

Elmer Cummings

William Darby
Joe Meler

SECTION
Julius Nagel, Sr.
John Hernandez
Mateo Medina
Rlcardo Navarro
F. Waack

Groenhagen
Fritz Hyle,Foreman
Donald McKiski
Allan Stroud
Michael P. Kane



First church services held in Scott Township were held about 1860, at intervals
at Beacon School by the Rev. E. C. Cochran, one of the first preachers of

New Milford, Illinois. Sunday School was regularly held with Mr. and Mrs.
George W. Fraser as leaders. It was in the Berkshire School, which was located
one=half mile north and one~half mile east of the Elevator, that the first
definitely scheduled Church and Sunday School were begun., Services were
discontinued in these schools with the beginning of the town and were held in

the rooms over the Brace Hardware Store, the large building in the picture below.

(former) ERACE HARDWARE STORE, HOLTMAN BUILDING, DENTLER STORE

Workmen are building sidewalks on the main street

Church services were held in the first schocl building built on land donated

by Jeremiah Davis. AL this time, the church had fifty members,

FIRST SCEOOL FQUSE, BUILT 1876

The first two story brick school house mentioned in the History of Ogle County
published in 1878, was built in 1876. The Berkshire School was no lonper used
for school purposes, Only one room of the new structure was at first Sinished
off, A man by the rame of Greerman was thce 75l teacher in the new school.
Soon the upstairs room was flnished off and two teachers were employed. 1In

1894 or 18935, the first buildinz was destroyed by fire and another building of



brick structure was buillt to replace it. Frier to the big day, =lectric lights were put up around %he school=yard. Such

School was held in Bushman Hall, two a huge crowd attended, that a reasonable profit was gained and the Homecomings
blocks south of the scheool grounds, until
were held annually, wilth the exception of 1957, on the third Saturday in August
the new school was bulilt by Schmeling and
With the ability to keep a sufficient bank talance through the successful cele-
August Broitzman,
i 5 brations, the Club felt able to help finance a streetlight fund, and streetlights
A wider stairway took
were installed throughout the fown in 1956. 1965 was the last year eipht grades
the place of more winding
were taught here. Three grades were taught in both classrooms and kindergarten
ones with long tannisters,
was taught in 1970, at which time the school was closed and =o0ld at Auction,
one side for girls, the
; Oct. 24, 1970. Community Club was discontinued, Harry Poggeoli, Leaf River,
cther side for boys.
bought the school building and made it over inte three apartments.
Severzl double seails

SCME OF THE FIRST STUDENTS OF DAVIS JUNCTION SCHOOL 1877 - 1882

with deeks, (three small

r b =
children often sat together) were saved and alse furniture, maps, books, In 1949, Charlie and Bert Davisy Nettie and Millie Bipgelow; Clara, Jennie, Gertie and

the above school building was remodeled and a gymnasium was built onto ihe ncrth Elizabeth Richardson; James, Anna, Elizabeth, Edward, Issac, Mary, Frank,

side of the building., After the addition of the gymnasium, basketball was added Charlie and Tonm Monahan; Josephine, Frank and Lillian Ryan; Ida and Bert ficey

to the sports schedule, and in their second year of competition, local boys Jenny and Mert Borden; Cad and Loyzl Rice; Henry Davis; Loretta, Rose and

captured the trophies for first place in both the 1ightweight and heavyweight S T e s o T e ons Biany lorelice Sa

divisions, In the fall of 1956, the south wall of the gymnasium was opsnad up Fanny Foster.

; & SCHOOL CHILDREN OF THE 1870's - BERHSHIRE SCHOOL (which was 4 mile north
tnto. the olassrooll ) 6o and + mile east of the Elevator)

the classroom could be Mitt; Alice, Henry,Charlie, Bert and Mabel DBavis: Jim, Bd and Tsaac Monahan;
uged as a stage or as Clarence and Loyal Rice; Charlie and Clarence Dake; Hkobert; Charlie and Joseph
seating room for the Richardson; Albert and Harm Barber; George and Alice Noble; Wayland and Ella

spectators at basket- Dempsey; Fred, Will and Dora Timm; Nettie Bigelow; Mary, Clara, Jenny and
tall pames. First Gertrude Richardson.
Homecoming Gathering

was held August 16,1952

as a means of earning

meney for the

Community Club Treasury.




LISTING OF SCHOOL CHILIREN OF THE 1870's, DISTRICT #151,BEACON SCHOOL
Theodore, Otte, Ritter, Henry, George, Rese, Leonard, Mary and Ed Knott(children
of George Fred Knott); Auguet and Fred Knott (children of Wm. Knott); Charlie,
Lillie, Belle, Will, May, Fred and Frank Spink: Jeff, Marshall, Howard, Ollie
and Alta Fragzer; John, Dewltt, Carrie and Victor Witherstine; Charlie Hash;
Raymond and Ruby Nash; Helen and Arthur Nash; Charlie, Henry, Wallace, Kate
and Bert Jackson; Myrtle, Wilton and Rhuey Brooks; Adda, Eva, Maude and Homer
Cogswell; August, Anna, Charlie, Frank and Otto Broitzman; Romy Heydacker and
Nina Cheshire; Tommie Richards; Minnie, Milton, Anna, Edward, John, Palmer,
Jacob and Leonard Helmer (children of Jacob Helmer); Daniel, Alma and Alta
Helmer{children of Leonard Helmer); George and Flora Walker,

TEACHERS
from District #151
EEACON SCHOOL

1889-90 Emily Rutledge
H. E. Fraser
Iillie Spink
1890-91
Olive A. Fraser

1891=92 Alice A. King
Mrs, Julia L.
Lindsay
0live A. Fraser
1892-97 Elizabeth
Richardson
1893-04 Grace E. Pepper
1804-96 Nettie Bigelow

1896-97 Paul M. Adams

1897-98 Fred Nashold
Frances L. Nye
1896=09 Frances L. Nye

1899-00 Eva M. Holmes
Anna Stanlay

1500-01 Mae Kennish
1901-02 Bessle F. File
1902-0l Ada Stanbury
1904=05 Esther Holmes
1905-07 May Stromquist
1907=-08 Alice Driscoll
1908-09 Jennie F. lazier
1909-12 Mamie Dentler
1912=173 Lena Fearson
1913=16 Elsie lace

EEACON SCHOOL = A4 TYPICAL COUNTRY SCHOOL

1916-17 Hazel Atchison
1917-18 Maude Hathaway
1918=19 Genevieve Flynn
1919=20 Beulah Dentler
1920=21 Mildred Macklin 19738-40 Leo H. Krumme
1921-23 George Wright 1940-4]1 Lois Lamont

1923-27 Mrs. Homer Cogewellloll-47 Darlene Black

CLOSED

1927=34 Helen Alcock

1934=35 Martha Anderson
1935-37 Irene Hildabrand
1937-38 Mrs. Mary Storz

TEACHERS FROM DISTRICT # 152 HOLCOMB SCHOOL

1889-91 Edne C. Lowe 1924-26 Marjorie Stoffregen
1891=52 Oliver 5. Lindsay 1926=29 HKatherine Grover
1892=9% Sueie M. Cakes 1929-45 Bessie Duell
1894=96 Ada B. Stanbury 1545-51 Ruth Miller
1896-57 Alice Walker 1948-54% Josephine Dutcher
1897-01 Bessie F, File 1950-67 Edna Snyder
1901-03 Rosabel Hing 1953=58 Francis L. Hoyes
1903-05 Roberts Randall 1955-65 Dorothy Lichty

Anbie; Pecingian 1955-62 Loren Hubbell

1505-06 D, N. Mincemoyer
1506=-08 Eleanor King 1958-59 Gordon Elliott
1960=62 Donald Loftus

1908-09 Eva Wright
1909-11 Lena M. Reynoids 1962-63 Robert Roy
1911-12 Millie M. Knott 1962-64 Dean Wilson
1912-13 Myrta Mortimore 1964-67 David Faith
1913-16 Bessie Champion
1916-19 Ethel Archibtald
1919-22 Rosa Blanchard
1922-24 Margaret Gates

1964=£5 Morris D. Wilson
1965-67 Max Ferrari

1965=67 Thomas Kee
1966=57 Helen Sudds

TEACHERS FROM DISTRICT # 153 EEACH SCHOOL
1870 1903=04 May Richards 192k-25 Mrs. Ezra Perkins

Mary Armour
1889-91 Susie M. Cakes 1904-05 James F. Miller Jﬁ%@;ﬁ% 'ﬁ'n‘a Evelxnmhm-r
1891-92 Nellie Archibald 1905-06 Alice S, Hyden  1927-28 Evaz,Macoleasky

Allce A. King

1928-29 Dorothy Timm

1892-97 DBirdie M, Oakes 1506-07 Harry Sechler
Carrie B, Patrick  1907-08 Eva A. Barber 1929-33 Marjorie Maas
1893-94 Carrie B. Patrick  1908-10 Maude E. Hathaway 1933-3% Marien Farklnson
Florence Kennish  1910-11 Thomas Malana  1934-36 Lola Plosger
Gt e ;“,.f;mﬁ beL o ig1ia1s paisd BUiGIIT 1996207 MElared Nin
1895-96 Flerence Kennlsh 1913-15 Alice Driscoll  1939-40 Mildred Gould
& 194041 Frances Dentler
1896-97 Nettie Knott 1915-16 Edna Kreitzburg
1897-98 Nettle Knott 1516=18 Alice Driscoll 1941-43 Dorothy Black
Mabelle Youngs 1918-20 Katherine Armour 1943-44 Evelyn Armour
1898-99 ‘:':hh Eﬁx 1920=21 Marie Armour 1944=46 MarleGlendenning
Maude M, Kennedy 1921-22 Evelyn Lundy Zell 1946-47 Lorraine Johnson
1899-00 faude M. Kepnedy = Maud Hathaway 1547=48 Eloise M. Foss
bt L mﬁﬁm““ 1922-23 Evelyn Lundy June 26,1548,Consolidated
1901-03 May Kennish 1923=24 Ila Revell with District 152



1889-50
1890-91
1891-92

1892-53

1893-04
1854-95
1895-96
1896-57
1897-59
1899-00
1900-03
1903-0k
1904-05
1905-10
1910-12

TEACHERS FROM DISTRICT # 154 YOUNG SCHOOL (was located west of Holcomb)

Lydla M. Youngse
Jo 04 Pennington

Mary F. Conant
Alice L. Sheaff
Alice L. Sheaff
Josie Bowers
Jennie Bowen

Magzie Nicolson
Mabel Stine

Ida E. Hastings
Marthla McNaughton
Lottie Strang
Ruby M, Hathaway
Hettie E. Rice
Mary J. Armour
Berths M. Cramer
Frances E, Glbbs

1912-14
1914=15
1915=16
1916-17
1917-18
1918-39

1919-20
1920-24
1g2k-25
1925-26

1926-28
1928~-30
1930-31
1531-38
1936=39

Blanche Millise
Edna Kreitzburg
Violet Lockwood
Ethel Champion
Blanche Millis

Blanche Millis Haye
Ruth Hess
Rath Hess

Katharine Armour
Jennie Wiltfang

Mre., Agnes C. Hoermecke Cox
Helen Vickers
Jennie Wiltfang

Gladys Wills

Mrs. Grace B, Miller
Ethel Archibald
Closed

TEACHERS FROM DISTRICT # 156 WILBUR SCHOOL(was located west of Davis Junction)

1889-90
1850-91

1891-92
1852-93

1893-94
1894-96
1896-98
1898-99
1899-06
1906-07
1907-09
1909-11
1911-12
1912-14
191415
1915-17
1917-18
1918-19

Helen A. Norton

Ella Osgood
Lilllan Hess
Mattie L. Norton

Elizabeth Roggy
Lilly M. Ray
Lilly M. Ray

Mattle E. Rice
Cora H. Baker
Della Randolph
Grace Pepper
Julia A. Baker
Frances Carmichael
Helen Rudolph
Leta Wiclkwise
Elizabeth Bishop
Horma Agnew
Marion Petitgout
Ada Wright

Inez Carlson
Ella Oakes

1919-23
1923=24
192425
1525-26
1926-27
1927=-29
1929-32
1932-33

19733=34

1934=35
1935-36
1938-k0
194041

1941-45

Ella Oakes
Ethel Hazzard
Helen Alfors

Mrs. Georgla Mammenga
Evelyn Boomgarden

Evelyn Boomgarden
Anna Schieble(crippled child's

_teacher)
Evelyn Boomgarden
Sophie Armour{crippled child's
teacher)

Marion Parkenson
Sophle Armour (c.c.t.)
Ruth McKnight

Luella Molin

Joseph Lucas

Violet Nerman

Luella Molin

1946~51 Hattie Zell
July 3, 1951 Annexed by petitdion to

District #123

# 157 SCOTT SCHOOL

Blackman;
Wortman;

1889-90
1890-91

1891=52
1892-93

1689394
1894-95

1895-96

1899-00

1900-01
1902-03

1903-05

DISTRICT # 157 SCOTT SCHOOL
LISTING OF SCHOOL CHILDREN OF THE 1878°'s
Albert, Harm, Hattle, Howard, Will and
Charlie Barber; Ratchel, Lee and Clyde
McDonough; Bert, Nathan, and Alva
Coonradt; Jim, George and Edd Foster;
Willard Viall; Hattie Faye; Will,
Ugene, Charles and Kittle Haight; WwWill,
John and Minnie Heneberry; Henry, Nathan

Blanche and Hemer Pepper; Will, Orville,

Will, Frank, Bessle and Lillian Knight;
Mammie, Joe and Fanny Ginders; Henry

Anna Crosby; Emma Morse; Emma Haall; Dora, Riny, Rina and Mabel
August, Charles, Ernest and Arthur Wedig.

D. W. Shoudy

Elizabeth Richardson
Jennie J. Beckett
Jennie J. Beckett
Ruby Nash

Grace Fowler

Addie Whitaker

Myra A. Davis

Jennle J. Beckett

Lucy Hormell
Lovinia Marsten
Fred M. Adams
Versalia E. Eipp
A. L, Allberry
Jessle Emerson
Jeesie Emerson
Edna F. Jueal

Marion Lace

Bessle File
Ethel Norton

Estella Noller

TEACHERS

1905=06 Mamie Speckeen
1906-07 Minnie Hoffman
1907-08 Marguerite Ham%B
1908-09 Helen Rudolph
1909=11 Millie Knott
1911=12 Thomas Malans
1912=17 Hazel Atchison
191%=15 Maude Cole Mos. ElaineB.
1915-18 Katherine Grover Lace

19730=33 Mrs. Georgia
Hammenga

=34 Evelyn Apgar
1934=37 Marion Scholl
1937-39 Etha Thonpson
1939-42 Etha T. Domn

. Blsis Fisk Kov.9 to
1918-19 Mrs. Elaie Fi thrd st £1
1919-20 Maale Hogan Mrs, Etha Dorn

1920=22 Carrie Caldwell
1922-28 Ellen Sellquist

1928=-29 Ruth G. Ebens
1929=30 Mra. Ruth G. Ebens Miller

and Ella Compton; Edward, Frank and James
Marsales; Florence Ring; Frank MeFarland;
Ella and Bertha Cowell; Grace, Kate, Ray,

Mary, Frank, Ben, Ward, and Magzie Prentice;
Carrie, Licnel, Edgar, Anna, Herbert, Ida,

1942-43 m.uaumeﬁ%



TEACHERS OF DAVIS JUNCTION SCHOOL DISTRICT # 155

1877 Greenman 1912-13 Edgar Confer 1941-42 Frank Bechtold %
1881 Hoffnan Gertrude Peters Elaine lace
1889-92 Sam Lindsay 1913-15 James W, Sweet Owen Fleener +
1889-91 Jennle E. Kerr Ethel Archibald 1542-43 (Owen Fleener
1891-92 Lydia Plerce 1915=15 Ethel Archiltald Darline Black
1892=94 Charles A. Alden 1916=19 Glen Demaree 194344 Owen Fleener
Eva Van da Carr 1918-19 Leis Archibald Marion Reemts
1894-97 W. F. Ament 1919-23 Paul Griswold 194447 Lois Lamont
Eva Van de Carr 1923=27 Clarence Hodge Marion Reents
189799 J, C, Phillips 1923-24 Tdz Fisher 1947-51 Raymond DeVore
Emily Rutledge 1924=27 Tda Law Marion Reents
1899-00 A.L.Allberry 2/3 1927-28 Walter Amos 1951-58 Raymond DeVore
Bdith Frost 1/3 Edith Carr 1951-61 Beulah Farks
Emily Rutledge 1928-33 CGladys Grothe 1954-59 Loren Hubbell
1900-01 Edgar M. Swan 1928-29 Walter Amos 1958-61 Howard Kennedy
Emily Rutledge 1929-33 Earl Irving Beulah Parks
1901-04 DeForest Coy 1933-34 Ceeil R. Williams 1961-62 Ray Allen Moore
Marie Bagley Irma Main Glayda Hocking
1904=05 DeForest Coy 1934=-36 Luella Moline 1962-63 Edith Carr
Bessle File Cecil R. Williams Hareld Thayer
1905-07 Clarenes V, Hull 1936=37 Cecil R, Williams 1963-64 George Collison
Estella Noller Fern Boettcher Edith Carr
1507-08 L. E. Rees 1637=38 William Gibbon 1564=65 Wendell Hocking
Ethel Wills Thomas C. Davis 4 Edith Carr
1908-09 Walter Richardson Fern Boettcher 1565-68 Dorethy Lichty
Eva Barber 1938-39 Helen E. Yost Edith Carr
1909-=10 Walter Richardson William Glbbon 1568=69 Marie Bruns
Jessis Emmerson 1939=20 Doris Thompson Dorothy Lichty
1910-11 Jessie Emmerson Joseph A. Lucas 1969=-70 John Strohman
Eleonor Wilbur 1540=41 Joseph Lucas Dorothy Lichty
1911=-12 Eleonor Wilbur Vielet Norman Louie Castelli
Elizabeth Redmond
DISTRICT # 158 LITTLE MOUND SCHOOL
1889-90 Dora M. Sheaff 1901-02 Blanche Pepper
Rena M. Pr:t; Jessie Agnew
Elms M. Hatdl
1890-91 Nettie L. Bigalow 1502-04 Jeasie Agnew
1891-92 Alice L. White 1504=05 Manie Speckeen
Grace E. Fepper
1892-93 Crace E. Pepper 1905-07 Frances Carmichael
189394 :illie 1-6 Blgalow 1907=08 Edith Turner
eﬂ:‘gﬂ Onover
1894-95 Georgia Conover 190809 Anna :'lzraazzn
Anna Holzwra
1395-9; Julia A. m::r 1906-11 €1 i -
1897-9 gi::ie;é;“ chazdscn 1911-13 Mattie Rice
1898-99 Grace Pepper 1913-14 Maude Cole
1899=00 Jennie Merchant 1914=15 Marie Doran
1900-01 Jennie Merchant Closed

Blanche Peppsr

A BRIFF HISTOWY OF THE DAVIS JUKCTION UNITED METHODIST CHUFCH
Devercnd Collins,; froa the New Milford

Methodist Church and Hev. Rebert

Dempsey, a pastor from the Baptist
congregation between Davis Junction and
5tillman Valley, alternated thelr
services for a few years until it was
possitle to build a church in 15383 oa
lots donated by Jeremiah Davis, Rev.
Gecrge H. Wells was pastor when the

first church building , which accomodated
300 peaple waz bullt at a cost of $300.
Rev, John Ada=s of Hew Milford was the
first regular gasior. 0. C. Fay was

the first Sunday School Superintendent.

A perrmanent charge waz made with New
Milford and the combinatlion was main- FIRST DAVIS JUNCTICN METHCDIST CHURCH
taired for 46 years uplilluly 191%, when the Joint charge was discontinued and
the pastoral work was taken over largely by students from the Garrett Biblical
Inetitute at Evancsion, I1l. During the World War, i1t was difficuli to secure
pastors so a combination charge was made with Monrce Zernter for twe years, after
which it became a student charge. It was during this Lime in 1918, tkal the
little church which had been the center of the community was destroyed by fire.
Aug. 9, 1918, this church burned Lo the ground but the homes close by were saved
by placing wet rugs on their reofs, The pilanco, liitie red chairs and a bezutiful
service flag containing 42 stars (the nunber whe had gone into serviee from this
village) wers saved, Services were held in %he Town Hall, Because of Lhe high
cost of labor and the wartime restrictions (the lrabtility to zecure a building

pernit), a vacart Swedish Free Chureh built in 1898 ir 5tillman Yaliey, was



purchased and moved here. It was remodeled and built onto, making a eozy and
confortable structure which was dedicated Nov. 7, 1920 with a service led by
Rev. Ralph McK Brewer, Dr., Wm, J, Davidson delivered the message which raised
furds to cover the indebtedness from an attendance of over 100. The following
Committees named at this time are; Building Commitiee, Wallace W. Wade,
Earl R. White, 3, B. Campbell, George Zimmermzn, Mrs. G. P. Dentler; Finance
Committee, Frank G. Dentler, Mrs. Francis C. File, C. E. lace, Otte F. Knoit,

C. J. Fichardson.

Board of Trustees -
Earl R. White, Wallace
W. Wade, S, B. Campbell,
J. D: Foster, Oito F.
Knott, Mrs. G. P. Dentler
Harold Fraser, Georpe
Zimmerman.
The Ladies Aid, Idle-

wild Club, Girls Club,

o Eui = ke

Everfeady Circles raised
METHODIST CHURCH 1920 - 1953 funds in many ways and
helped through the years. Farmers would derate live chickens for suppers and
ladies of the church would prepare and cock chickens, carrying the water from a
pump across the street, eooking on a cook stove (which often smoked), washing the
dizhes at a small sink of unpleasant height, hkeeping the coal and wood furnace
roing. The mirister's salary, stove gas or fuel, church insurance, were olten
paid with funds raised by ihe Women's groups. Saturday morning, Jan. 10, 1953,
Tire damaged extensively the interior of the second church, Church and Sunday
Schoel were again held in the much crowded Town Hall, It tcok a long time to
get the insurance settlement, the old building dismantled §y men of the commun-

ity a=d Rev, William ;e.’:.’.sol;}, a new building erected and ready for services.

Two years after the fire, on Baster
Sunday, April, 1955, the first scrvices
were held in the present church and it
was over six years more before dedication
services commemorating payment of the
church debt, were held on Palm Sunday,
Apr. 15, 1962, Trustees listed at this
time, H, L. Hathre, Prank G. Dentler,
Gordon F. Hopkins, Ernest G. Hopkins,

D. S. Hollingsworth, Leland K. Dunige,

Marshall Jolly, John Sandvilk, George

DAVIS JUNCTION UNITED ¥ETHODIST idiFH

% H fasht i men
Atbott and Harold Washburn and men T oo o1l enacted izt

and women of the community have help2d in many ways and with the help of fod

and much prayer and effort, thke little church serves the community. In 1903,

ar addition was mzde to the north end of the church and modern plumting was
inztalled. 1In 1975, we are zharing our Pastor Jeff Paer with New Millsrd Church.
Sunday Scheol iz led by Mrs. John Sandvik, a descendent of Jereminh Tavis. OF
many faithful members, Hrs. Frank G. Dentler acted as church treasurer many
Years as has her successor, Mrs.

Mrs. Forrest Simens.

Forrest, Roger and Famela
Simone Bolzn and Mra.
Herbert Ellsworth(Jeanne
Hopking) have scrved as
church organisie., Mrs.
Gordon Hopkins(Mrs,
Hubert Sturgil) Mrs.
Sianley Dirksen, Choir

director.

LUEDICATION SERVICIS APHIL 1962



ST. PETER'S CHURCH
St. Peter's parish in Davis Junction
was formed in 1912, The first Mass was
offered Dec, 31, 1913 by Father Johm J.
Flanagan in the Town Hall. Land for a
church building was donated by the
Michael Monahan family. The newly
constructed church was blessed by Bishep
Peter J. Muldeon 'on June 21, 1914,
Being a mission of the Catholic parish
of Genpa, Il., priests from St. Patrick's

Church of Rockford, from Genoca and from

The former ST. FETER'S CHURCH

Byron tended the church for 55 years,

including Father Thomas O'Brien, Bishop Muldoon, Fathers Walter Seollin, Edward
0'Brien, Myles Callahan, Paul Tuchlinsky, Walter Lessman, Paul Kunkel and Ed. 5.
Wright. An Altar and Rosary Soclety was formed, The group united with and is now
a part of St. Mary's Guild of Byron. The last service was held here in Sept. 1969

when the membership was transferred io St. Mary's Church, Byron, Il. The bullding
was sold and shortly recpened as The House

of Prayer, by a non-denominational greup
of Christians, Tt was later purchased by
the Baptist Mission Church, but at this
writing is now closed and unused.

Maurice Hickey, one of the sarly members
of the church recalls coming to church by
horss and buggy before Hwy 72 was bulliy
they entered the village from the south
side of the rallroad tracks where Borchers

Trucking is now located.

BIG MOUND,
visible for 15 miles and is sam@i
Savanna, Il.

extreme levelness of the surround

Jjubilation was held there, A ver '_ i

the northeast of the hill, by homegua

Settlers from a thirty mile radius

the day in a great patriotic obserfance,

the tarrenness of the hillside by

|
cad and basswood branches from the

posts were sct in the ground and pp

for shade over long tables. Tt wad

July Picnic the community had knownp

Tt is a gravel hill|px

about two and half miles to the southwest of Davis Junction, is

be the highest point between Chicage and

July 4, 1861, prior to the
n known as the "Unlon Forever®
s dedicated and & large new
of the early wars.
taged on the flat to
part of the state,
cnic taskets to spend

a5 furnished to relieve

hese ingenious people be Tuwhting trees end
timberland and Kilbuck Woods. Crotched

les laid in crotches from one to the other

the most unigue and enthusiastie Fourth of

It was not until five or six years after

the 1861 celebration that the hill [kas set aside as the site for the community

cemetary, Jeremiah Nash and Lanciry

starting the cemetery, Ouwners of tFi
Fred Knott, Mr. Brosks had lost a [
was no cemetery, he buried the chill
west of the Beacon Schoolhouse. Thi
new cemetery and Mr. Brooks died aby
displays monuments of graves of for

more than 100 years ago. Some of i

Brools were two persons most responsible for
e farmland had been Henry Rolph and then
ittle boy some years previous and as there
inside of his line fence aboui 20 reds

t body was the first one to be moved to the
ut 2 years afterward. Big Mound Cemetery
fathers who first broke sod in Scott Township

e monuments bear the nanme of Nash and Fraser,

whose living descendant, Mrs. Myrnal

kept records of the cemetery for 23

Frazer)Barnes lives but a mile away and has

|
ears, At the time the cemetery was plotted,

it was planned to build a church th

the plotting of the town, it seemed

e but with the coming of the railroad, and

2 betier plan to bulld the church in the town.



Early settlers of the township with States from which they came, and the

sections on which they located are as follows:

Beneni L. Beach
T. H. Baker
Richard McDenough

Simon Sheaff
William W. Wade
Seth Jackson
Elijah R. Horse
A. A, Walker
Lemuel Colwell
A. H. Walker &

Hew York
Hew York
Ireland

New York
Massachusettis
Hew York
Vermont
Illinels
Maryland
Hew York

1842
1849
1850

1851
1854
1854
1854
1855
1856
1855

Section 29
Section 21
Section 3

Section 31
Section 28

Section 10
Section 24
Section 1

Section 19

0. W. Norton(Mr, Norten found tut five houses in the township)

Joseph Sheaff

Ohio

1855

Section 3

was the first settler in that immediate region, the nearest house
being one and one-half mile away)

Peter Sheaff
Jeremiah Davis
Patrick Carmichael
Jeremiah Nash
John Cocoran
George Fraser
John R. Rice

L. W. Blackman
Michael Monahan
Alfred Nash

John Murray
Marcus Wortman
Robert Richardson
H. H. Woodworth
John J. Hashold
John Wilson

Emery J. Burdick
P, Brace

Hew York
Wisconsin
Ireland

New York
Ireland

New York
New York

Hew York 1858
Ireland

Hew York
Scotland
Fennsylvania
England

Hew York

New York
Canada

New York

New York

1858
1858
1859
1853
aboutlB60

1871

1875
1875

Sections 31 &32
Section 23
Section 7

Section 2
Section 15
Section 13
Section 13

Seection 25

Section 11
Section 14

Section 12

The first settlers braved the hardships and loneliness always found in a new

country. They extablished homes and built themselves well into the community

for their names are still heard and talked of and in many instances, their

lands are still in the possession of the descendants.

CENTENNIAL FARMS
Mrs. Alva Barnes (Myrna Fraser) received her award for the Fraser Farm in 197%4.

The following will be receiving awards for Centennial Farms: Donald Horn,
Ralph Bishop, Roger Hickey, Mrs. Marguerite Blakely for the C. J. Richardson
Farm, and Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Pihl for the Beach Farm in 1976,

SCOTT HOME EXTENSION GROUP, KLIFFER KLUB, BEACON COMMUNITY CLUR, VOLUNTEER FIRE

DEPARTMENT, FARM BUREAU, PORK PRODUCERS, METHODIST WOMEN, ALTAR AND ROSARY SOCIETY,
BIELE STUDY GROUPS and other community gatherings help keep residents of the

community acquainted and concerned for sach other and for the best interests of

the Community.
OGLE COUNTY HOME EUREAU UNIT was organized in 1539. Scott Unit was one of the

first units organifed. Mrs. Tom (Neleta) Richolson helped to get the county
organization started and was the first chairman of Scott Unit. Mrs. Fred
Richolson was Vice Chairman and Mrs. Merrill Hildebrand was Secretary-Treasurer.
In 1961, the name was changed to Homemakers Extension Association, Charter

members of Scott Unit were: Mrs, W. J. Alcock Mrs. J. J. Geiken

Mrs, Susan Sheaff Mrs, A. W. Benson Mrs. Merrill Hildebrand
Mrs, A. R. Swenson Mrs. John F. Dunmer Mrs. Marshall Jolly
Mrs, Frank Waliters Mrs, Wm. Fischer and Luslla Mrs. Fred Richolson
Mre, Arthur Wedig Mrs. John Scholl Mre. Tom Richolsen

Mrs. Ernest Wedig Mrs. Leonard Wills

Mrs. Fred Richolson and Mrs, Merrill Hildebrand are the only remaining charter
members. 1975 offlcers are as follows; Chairman, Mre. Larry Hildebrand, Vice
Chairman, Mrs. Stanley Dirksen, Second Vice Chairman, Mrs. William Wheeler,
Treasurer, Mrs. John Sandvik, Secretary, Mrs. Fred Richolson,



A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE KLIFFER KLUE ORGANIZATION
June 16, 1909, at Mrs. J. D. Foster's suggestion, farm women of the community

met in the home of Mrs. Herman Foster to form the Clipper Club, an organization
to help farm women get acquainted with one anédther. There were 11 charter members.

Mrs. J. D. Foster Mrs. Harry Hested
Mrs. E. J. Klewin Mrs. Arthur Kinney
Mrs. J. Burchard Mrs. Effie Lawson
Mre. E. Batty Mrs, Herman Foster
Mre. L. Bauder Mrs. Rhiny Wortman

Mrs, Fred Spink
KLIPPER CLUE HONORS

CHARTER MEMEER
MES. ALYCE WORTMAN

The mname of the club was changed to Klipper Klub, when pins were bought in 1912,
Their motto: "Speak Well of Whom you Speak, or not at All". The firat president
of the club was Mrs. Rhiney (Alyce) Wortmen, Secretary Treasurer was Mrs. Elsie
¥lewin Harding. Regular mestings were changed from every iwo weeks on Thursday
afterncen to Wednesday afternoons. Each member was to wear a little white apron
or pay a 2¢ fine, btut this rule was dropped. Ice Cream Soclals, oyster suppers,
strawberry socials, watermelon picnics were held. Farewell surprise parties and
showers, wedding anniversary parties, Christmas parties, housewarmings, sewing
sessions were held for the mest part in the Scott School bullding until Aug. 1961,
it was voted to let the school house be sold due to the expense of maintaining the
tuilding, Since 1961, the Klub has continued to remember with baskets of food
those who are shutins at Christmas time, members families at a time of illness or
death, with cards, flowers and assistance. Farewell pariles and showers for the
tride elect of any members family and other activities are silll belng held which
trings the community together. Mar. 1975 officers are as follows: President,
¥rs. Melvin Casey, Secretary, Mrs. Fred Schumacher, Treasurer, Mrs. Don Maronde,

Reporter, Mrs. Melvin Lipake, Sunshine Cards, Mrs. Burton Dorm.

CHARLES W. BAKER
Served 38 years in State Legislature

Charles W. Baker, son of Mr. and Mrs.
Samuel Baker, was borm July 10,1876,

His family came to Ogle County in 1875.
He and his wife, Eva, lived on the farm
near Davis Junctien managed by Mr. end
Mrs. Jack BEond. Senator Baker was elected
ed to the Illinois House im the same
yearFrank 0. Lowden was elected the 25th
governer of Illinois. During his 38

years in the Siate Leglislature, he

served under elght governors. He

served in the Illincis House from 1916-
1925 and in the Senate from 1928-1956.

One of his important roles came compara-
tively early in his career, when he

served on a legislative commitiee to
decide what roads would be built with

$100 million bond issue of 1924 for hard
roads. Baker recalled his greatest thrill
serving in the legislature came the day Governor "Len® Small promised him that
the White Pines tract in Ogle County would be made into a State Park. Ilater, he
engineered another till in getting second State Park for Ogle County = the Frank
0. Lowden Memorial Park with Lorado Taft's statue of Chief Blackhawk, along the
Reck River, near Cregon.

CHARLES W. BAKER

BEACON COMMUNITY CLUB
Beacon Community Club was formed in November, 1948, after the Beacon Scheol
District was consolidated with the Holcomb school. Fred Pearson bought the
Beacon Seheol building from the Holcombd School district for $1010.00. Others
in the neighboring ares pledged to Tepay Mr. Pearson. The first officers included
Harold Walters, president; Hazel Wedig, vice president: Hattle Boumgarden,
secretary -treasurer. The first year's membership averaged 55 people and meetings
were held on the third Sunday evening of the menth. In Jan. 1968, the membership
sold the building to be dismaniled and the land returned to the Dolphin farm.
Club members meet in the homes of members for pot luck suppers, Membership numbers
23 at this writing, Carl Chestnut, president; Sam Gocken, vice president; Ethel
Horn, secretary-treasurer; remain cencerned for neighbors and friends,



INTERESTING RECORIS OF volunteers to Dixen, About 1913 = 1916, there was & change made and only ocne

SCOTT TOWNSHIP road commissioner was elected every two years for the entire township. Later,

Earliest records date
the terms were extended to 4 years, with electlen for Road Commissioner, 1 year

tack to 1852. Town

R e and 2 years later, Supervisor, Town Clerk, Auditors (Justice of the Peacs) and

T 1 I Assessor were elected for 4 year terms. In 1975, when the Road Commissioners

budld . Electiens came up for reelection, the law was changed, and thelr present terms were

s oA extended 2 year to the spring of 1977, so the elections coimcide with election
or town

held S, Sy of other Township officials; all officlals will in 1977 be elected for 4 year

N TOWN F
about 1918 for Superviser, terms ASSESSOHS CLERKS COMMISSIONER OF HIGHWAYS
1852= Thomas H. Baker 1852=60 0. W. Neorten G. Hildebrand
Town Clerk, Assessor, Bk : - 3. R. Hurd
Ge ¥
Comaissioner of Highways, TOWN HALL 1854=61 Peter Tilton 1860-61 E. Sears 1854 Be Lo Beach
Overseers of the Poor, Justice of the Peace, Collector, and Constable. g: :@E:ﬂm
- L 1 L
185 Tt was voted thet shesp and be prohibitad from the b% Tucge; | tns 1861-52 G. H. Baker 1880 g'cu.uﬁ::n
fine being 50¢ for the first offecse and $1.00 for the 2nd offense. Bulls 1851 :'mmﬂ."gn:::gch
P. V. Draper
must ba restrained from running at large beiween March lst and Aug. lst.
1862 I. V. Draper 1862-64 Um.B.Peggs 1862  BamBi8%10¥
There were ten road districts, ten overseers of Highways, three road 1863 H. Baker 1863  George Youngs
F. Bigelow
commissioners. One in charge of the area which is Davis Junction, one had 5. B. Clarke
1864 D.M.Setts 1864=55 Henry Sears 1864  Simon Sheaff
Holeonmb area and one had the roads west te Stillman Valley. 8. B.vglau:kg
J. Davis
1860 The sum of $150 was set to be raised for road purpeses for the next year. 1865 A. Wilber 1865=99 D.N.Dake 1865 B. M. Dake
D. Stewell
1841 A special mssting was held and a vote taken on whether or not to Bubscribe B. Stowell
1884 J. W. Walker
to stock for the Kencsha, Rockford and Rockland Rallrcad. Vote was 4 for ElihuAgnew,collector 1884 D. C. Pepper
1885-86 HixonRevelle(S.V.) 18685  Hiram H. Hurd
and 79 against. A total of 123 men voted, 1885-88 Willlam Kerngollector 1886  S. H. Jackson
& D. C. Pe
1862 Township was divided into twelve road districts, 1887-B7 Alfred Hash,assessor A0 D 0 Dvmper
1888-90 Frank Rumelhart,collector 1869-92 A, C. Spink (D.J.)
1863 Twelve men were elacted as cverseers of Highways. 1680-91 Marcus Nortmn assessor 1850 tharles Spcr?-:herh
1890-91 Edward J. Monahan,collecter 1891=00 James Foley(5.V.
1864 Town and road budgets totaled $350.00 1%-92 ¥illiam Kerr,assessor ( ;
1892-93 3. K. Jackson,Assessor 1893=-11 George C. Zimmerman(D.J.
1865 A list of claims was sudited of 25 names for monies advanced Oct. 7, 1864 Bt 10 S ey
1893-9% Benjamin Green,collector 1804=01 F. A. Knott,Holcomb
including interest at 10% for bounties to volunteers for the call of July, L T A
1864 for 5003000 men. $5.00 was allotted for a team to transport 1896-97 Calvin Baker,collector

1857-98 ClydeMcDonough,collector



ASSESSCORS TOWN CLERKS COMMISSICONER OF HIGHWAYS
1859 Frank Rumelhart,collector H.P.Jackson 1900-06 Zeph Hayes (S.V.)

1869-12 5. K.Jackson,assessor 1501-04 H.F.Schermerhorn,Holcomb
1501 Charles Ddvis,collector 1904-13 F. A. Knott{Holcomb)
1903=05 WilliamKerr,collector

1905 B.E.Westburg,collector 1906=09 Fred Ward(S.V.)

1906 C.J . kichardson

1907 Ernest Kreitzburg,collector

1909 John MeCormick,collector 1909-12 C.Kreitzburg(S.V.)

1912 William Kerr,collector 1911=14 J.McCormick(D.J.)

1914 R.V.Wortman,collector 1914=17 Gecrge C.Zimmerman(D.J.)
1916  William Kerr,collector G.P.Dentler 1913  W. Gates{Holcomb)
1912-18 J.C.Sheaff,assessor 1920 S.EB.Wickler 1920-22 J.McCormick{D.J. )
1918-22 E. L. Titus,assessor 1922-35 Ralph V. lace(D.J.)

1622-2L William Kerr,assessor
1924=28 John H. Dentler,assessor

1928-33 Samuel Wright 1937ElmexrVanVleet 1935-75 Fred Glendenning
1933=67 Herman C. Foster 19457ohn E.Duhigsg
1967-69 Mrs. Glem Wills 1957LoisErxleben
1969=75 Maurice Hickey 196570an Love

SUPERVISORS OF SCOTT TOWKSHIP
George Youngs 1850-51 Sidney 5. File 1887=-1888
Gould ., Kerton 1B52-63 0. W. Norton 1889
Jeremiah Davis 1E64=67 D. C. Pepper 1850-1892
Orlo H. Norton 1868 D. A. Hatch 1854=1855
Jeremiah Davis 1869-70 Isaac N, Boxden 1896-1899
George C. Youngs 1871-72 H. L. Barber 1900-1903
Jeremiah Devis 1873=74 Charles E. Davis 1904=1041
James D. White 1875-79 Walter(,Fichardscn 1941-1956
E. E. Moore 1880-81 Harold Walters 1957-1961
C. H. Wilbur 1882-83 Harold Adams 1961-1974
Joseph G. Woodman 1884 Wayne Danekas
Thomas H. Baker 1805-86

UNITED STATES FCST OFFICE, DAVIS JUNCTION, ILLINOIS established July 9,1675

POSTMASTERS

John A. Freeman

Mrs. Agnes H. Canning
Isaac N. Borden
Jacob M. Hoffman
Albert G. Bagley
Sterling B. Campbell
Harmon L. Barber
Clara C. Knott

Mrs. Nellle I. Atwood

Blanche V. Colligan
(Fame changed by marriage to
Mrs. Blanche V, Makusky)
George T. Thernton

Mrs. Dorothy M., Ransford
Mrs, Margaret M. Kuntzelman

Mrs. Mildred E. Halsne
John E, Duhigg

Mre. Dorothy M. Ransford
Mrs. Bernice I. Duhlgg

RURAL CARRIERS
NOETH ROUTE

Arthur Nash
Hoy Lyman

Jeremiah M. Davis carried mail in 1907
with horse and buggy. He left Davis
Junetion to go into Watkins business in
Indiana

Frank Spink started to carry mail in
1908, Served 33 years, retired in 19041,

Routes were consolidated 1924 or '25.

Herman C., Foster, sub-carrier for Frank
Spink, continued until appointment of
%n. Doz M. Ransford,Mar. 16, 1942,
John 0. Sindvik, sub-carrier, 1965 to
Jan. 1973,

Rt. 1

Bernard K. Kingsbury
Mrs. M. R. Kingabury, sub-carrier

AFFPOINTMENT DATES
July 9, 1875
November 21, 1877

February 2, 1880
March 26, 1886
July 31, 1894
February 8, 1904
September 19, 1913
October 11, 1918

February 5, 1924

April B, 1935(assumed charge)
September 18, 1935 {clmfimd}

JI.I!.HI.'I.’J" g. lm assumed charge)
y L actl
Snptalbar 7s 1940 (coni'n‘i} rmed)
¥arch 16, 1942 (assumed charge)
October 19, 1942 (confirmed)
July 1, 19%4 (assumed Charge)
March 13, 1645 ?umfimod)
March 26, 1951 (assumed charge)
May 21, 1952 (confirmed)
May 15, 1
June 23, 1973- (assumed charge)
Feb. 2, 1974 (confirmed)

S0UTH ROUTE

G« P. Dentler was first Rural
Carrier; retired 1907

Maurice Kelly carried mail by
motoreycle in about 1910, He rented
& horse from the livery barn .

Harry Knott
Ce Ju Richardsen

Ce Ju Richardson carried mail at
Forreston from Jan. 1936 for 10
yearsy retired in 1946,

Herman C. Foster was subecarrier
for 23 years, to 1965.

Routes were consolidated Jan, 1973,
Rt. 2

C. Vernen Atchison

Mrs, Joan B. Love, sub-carrier



PLACES OF BUSINESS, locatlons and Listing of (wners

Block 5, Lot 1 built by Jeseph Kendall 1875
owned by Ellenwood & Scranton

operated by Mr. Erace
Hod Moore
Nelson Barber
Henry Knott

Ella Cummings
1924 Farmer's Supply E. V. Ransford,Frank Ransford

1954 Herbart Thempsen
1972 Richard Carter - Frannie'sAntiques
Block 7,Lots 9 & 11 Otto Pohl
later was first light plant
R. V. Lace Garage
Aluminum Casting = G. &.W FOUNDRY, Gray & Welnzierl

GENERAL STORE

GROCERY STORE

GARAGE AND FILLING STATION

1672 laminated Fibreglas Products = FALCON MANUFACTURING,Mr.&Mrs.D.Cremer

Elevator Building

George Terveen
Wm, Rusk

Ross
Roy Maxwell
H. L. Mathre 1927
L. L. Kline
Glen Vaupel 1952
Darryl Vaupel 1972
Francls Henry 1973

Block 1, Lots 7,8,9

ELEVATOR

now known as HOLCOMB FARM CENTER
VAUPEL TRANSFORTATION, INC. Block 2, Lots 1 to 6 Glen Vaupel 1561
SHIELDE TRANSPORTATION O, (former Tewelle's Warehouse) 1971
VAUFEL REDI MIX  started in 1957, 3 operated by Darryl Vaupel since 1572

BORCHERS TRUCKING Block 15 Lotas 1, thru 5 Fred Borchers 1957

Known as Neola Elevator
moved here from Rochelle

DAVIS HERMETICS Block 12, Lots 7 & &

Since 1968, the main section of
the bullding has been used to
repalr sealed compressors for refrigeration units.

R. V. LACE GARAGE in 1930's

H. E. BUNGER SOIL SERVICE Elock 8, Lots 6, 54& &

Bulk fertilizer is trucked from the plant
and spread on farm flelds.

DAVIS JUNCTION POST OFFICE Elock 5, Lots 7 & 8

As a Hotel, operated by
Frank Eaton, later Ryan.
Harness Sales was run by
Gilbert King, Poolhall
and Barber Shop and later
Atwood Hatchery by Mr.
and Mrs. Albert Atwood,
Mr. & Mrs. John E.Duhigg.

Fost office in 1968, for

John E. Duhigg,Dorothy

Ransford,BerniceIluhigg.
Ploture shows Bernard K.
Kingabury,Rural Carrier

Former R. V. Lace Garage
built in 1930

Ralph V. Lace, and Sons
Cloyd, Emery and Roger,
sold Buick and Chevrolet
automobiles until the

tusiness was moved to

Cregon, Il.
Gas Station was operated
by Mr. & Mras. Oscar John-
son with & grocery store.
Building sold to Larry
Gorst. East wing ls
Bill's Body Shop, run by
Mr.&Mrs. Dan Conderman
started by Fred Smith
Hordman and Bunger

Central Hotel




Block 7, Lot 12 Built 1922

by Frank & Bill Glowe
D. C. current generator operated by Adolph & Otte Pohl supplied power for

Davis Junction wntil 1924, Eric Gustafson purchased the plant, converted to

A. C. current, furnished power to Holcomb, Kings and Lindenwood to late 1927,
during which tims, Clarence Fenske, Alfred Wahl and T. E. Duhligg were employed.
In 1928, the Davis Junction Electric Plant was shut down and power was

furnished by Northern Illinois Utilities, Building is now owned by the Svanda’s.

FORMER ELECTRIC POWER FLANT

George Hedike and
Emil Svanda repairing
the former Davis
Junction Electric

and Power Building 1943

Clarence Fenske

George W. Hedtke with 1923 Case Engine
FIRST OLD TIME STEAM THRESHING SHOW IN OGLE COUNTY = FIRST AGRICULTURAL MUSEUM
Since the purchase of and restoration of the above Steam Engine in 1956 for the
Frst 01d Time Steam Threshing Show in August, 1957, George Hedtke's sieam hobby
has grown to over 100 pieces of anclent farm machinery which have a permanent

45 acre home known as "Hickory Oaks Farm", an agricultural museum located 234 miles
east of Davis Junction. The farm machinery, ineluding a complete Case Horse
Powered Threshing Outfit bullt in 1889, are demonstrated annually the firsi

4 day weekend in August to lnterested spectators.

BORDEN HOUSE 1800's
Bleck 8, Lots 9 & 11
part of building was
moved from Black 6,

Lots 17 & 18

Borden House, I.N.Borden
Hume Hotel, Hume
Hice Hotel, Hice

Hamer Hotel, Ed Hamer

BORDEN HOTEL

HCTEL HAMER
Ed Hamer, Cliff Hamer

Zouvas
Menzel

TRACK INN

Arnold Gunther
Melvinlelson
Verva Marsh

Beauty Shop

Shirley Kampas

HOTEL HAMER

DAVIS JUNCTION DEPOT, lecated Bleck 9, Lots £y5, and 4

zir:h:fd:;ztfirst depot wes uged as a freight house lecated in V of tracks north
* It burned in 1938 and was replaced by a dismantled box car.

An Engine Roundhouse located ir North Track yards on the east side of the tracke,

burned ir 1936. A car Flagman Shanty was leocated between the tracks on the

south edge of Hwy 72 to house a flagman who would stop traffis.on the road when
& train was coming. First Coal Thute burned in 1920, and was rebuilt. The second

Coal chute was torn down in 1956,



BUSINESSES, BUILDINGS, NO LONGER IK EXISTERCE
J. K. DENTLER STORE, Block 5, Lot 5 Built in 1874

operated by 5. B. Campbell
Fred Holtman
Hinnie Holtman

Pool Hall and Barber Shop, Walb

Post Office, S.B. Campbell, Dorothy Ransford,
Margaret Kuntzelman, Mildeed Halsne

CONFECTICNARY STORE Block 5, Lot 3

DINER

Loonted in ¥
of Railrcad Tracks
of Block 8

Operated by

Andy Gibson

Buildings were supported
on cemnent plllars

HARINARE AllD WAREHOUSE Block 6, Lots 5& 6

Built by Wels Lyman,
Converted to Meat Market and operated by Walt Lindsay,
J. P. Eddy, Elmer Speck, Schultz,J.E.Duhigg , WnFarrell

Block & Lots 11 & 12 R. H. Woedworih, 1575
Bill Thompson, Oscar Decksiresm,John Lawsen, Cleveland
Block 7, W Lets 7,9,11 Frank Morse
Rented horses for Read Equipment,Deliver Service Clarence Lace

HARNWESS & SHOE REFPAIR Block 10, W.W.Corner Lot & JohnKennish
Painter, Fred Kennish

Elock 10, Lot 3 Mesting Mall for ModernWoodmen

BLACKSMITH SHCP

LIVERY STAELE

BUSHMAN HALL

Hwy 72 West edge of town Cs J. Richardsecn
Dance Hall, Basketlmll gym, Roller Skating Rink

DANCE HALL & GYM

S
DAVIS JUNCTION FIRE DEPT.

DAVIS JUNCTION
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Richard Love, FIRE CHIEF
LYNN SCOTT ROCK FIRE DIST.
John Sandvik, ASSISTANT

CHIEF
Dennls Shearer

CAPTAINS
George Hedtke

Ron Dilbeck ENGINEERS
Raymond Spray
DISTRICT OFFICERS

Leland Duhigg,Les Poliska
Clyde Aleock

DAVIS JUNCTION FIRE STATION , Block 5, Lots 3,4 & 5
Front Row: Leland Duhigg, Dennls Shearer, George Hedtke, Richard Love, John Sandvik,
Faymond Spray, Fon Dilbeck.
Ed Bradley, George Geiger, Herbert Ellsworth, Roger Rockwell, Clyde
Alcock, Emil Svanda, Don Aughenbaugh, Terry Cheetnut, Richard Turner,
Leoc Love, Charles Turner. Jim Leek and Arthur Warren were not present.

Back Row:

DAVIS JUNCTION FIRE DEPARTMENT organized in May 1961. A 1961 International

Velume Pumper with 1000 Gallon tank arrived at the new Fire Station in 1962,

LYNK SCOTT ROCK DISTRICT organized in June 1950, The district has Fire Statlions

in Lindenwood, Holcomb and Davis Junction with a total of six trucks and persomnel
of about sixty men who voluntarily answer calls, Assistant Fire Chiefs for

Davis Junction Fire Department, 1961-1966, Leland Duhiggs 